

구성원 소개

Attorney Kim Jae-hyeong is a litigation specialist. His primary practice areas include finance, commercial law, intellectual property, environmental law, general civil litigation, administrative litigation (fair trade, taxation, and general administrative matters), and corporate criminal law.

After being appointed as a judge in 2001, Attorney Kim served for 22 years until his retirement in February 2022 as Presiding Judge of the Civil Division of the Busan High Court. During his judicial career, he handled a wide range of civil, administrative, and criminal cases. From 2011 to 2013, he served as a Research Judge at the Supreme Court of Korea, conducting research on numerous civil, administrative (fair trade and tax), and criminal cases. He also served at the Seoul High Court (2009–2011, 2014–2019) and the Busan High Court (2019–2022) as an Associate Judge, High Court Judge, and Presiding Judge, handling numerous civil, administrative (fair trade and tax), and criminal matters. From 2015 to 2019, he served as a member of the Standard Contract Advisory Review Committee of the Korea Fair Trade Commission.

Attorney Kim joined Barun Law LLC as a member attorney in March 2022. Since then, he has handled numerous litigation matters and has also provided legal advisory services to various companies and organizations, including Korea Land Trust Co., Ltd., Korea Capital Co., Ltd., Korea City Airport Terminal Co., Ltd., and the Korea Automobile Environmental Association.

학력

1998	Judicial Research and Training Institute of the Supreme Court of Korea (27th)
1995	Passed the Bar Exam (37h)
1993	Graduate School, Korea University (LL.M., Administrative Law)
1991	College of Law, Korea University (LL.B.)
1986	Dajeong Daeseong High School

경력

2022~Present	Partner, Barun Law LLC
2021~2022	Presiding Judge, Busan High Court
2020~2021	Substitute Senior Judge, Busan High Court
2018~2020	Judge, Busan High Court(Environment · intellectual property rights · civil)
2013~2018	Member, Terms and Conditions Deliberations Advisory Committee of the Korea Fair Trade Commission(commercial · environment · civil)
2012~2013	Senior Judge, Cheongju District Court(Chairman of the Local Election Commissioner)



TEL.

02-3479-5749

MAIL.

jaehyeong.kim@barunlaw.com

최근업무사례

[건설·금융] 경남마산로봇랜드사업 해지시지급
금등 청구소송 1,662억원 최종 승소한 사례

주요업무분야

기업형사
금융소송
행정소송
조세
산업기술유출대응
우주항공·방산·공공계약

2010~2012	Research Judge, Supreme Court of Korea
2008~2010	Judge, Seoul High Court
2007~2008	Judge, Uijeongbu District Court
2005~2007	Judge, Busan District Court
2003~2005	Judge, Seoul District Court
2001~2003	Judge, Northern Branch of Seoul District Court

주요 업무 및 활동

Financial Litigation, Commercial and Corporate Litigation

- Conducted several studies and prepared reports on civil and commercial cases as research judge of the Supreme Court of Korea

- Dealt with numerous cases on finance, commercial, environment, intellectual property rights, medical, and general civil matters as a judge in various position within Seoul High Court and Busan High Court

- Represented in a lawsuit in 2023 concerned with payment upon termination with respect to development of Gyeongnam Masan Robot Land valued at KRW 100 billion (Mr. Kim won the case)

Antitrust/Competition, Administrative and Tax Matters

- Conducted several studies and prepared reports on a number of antitrust and competition, taxation, general administrative cases, including cases concerning price collusion on synthetic resin, giro commission fee and ready-mixed concrete as research judge of the Supreme Court of Korea

- Dealt with numerous administrative cases, including the case brought before Seoul High Court on cancellation of disposition imposing transfer income tax on Lone Star Fund

White Collar Crime, Election and General Criminal Matters

- Conducted several studies and prepared reports on a number of criminal cases as research judge of the Supreme Court of Korea

- Dealt with numerous cases on breach of the Public Official Election Act or the Political Funds Act, including the case on breach of the Public Official Election Act by National Assembly members brought before Seoul high Court

- Dealt with numerous cases on breach of the Act on Aggravated Punishment of Specific Economic Crimes (fraud, embezzlement, breach of trust), including the case on occupational breach of trust by a chairman of a large company brought before Seoul High Court

Legal Advisory Areas

- Ongoing legal advisory services for Korea Land Trust Co., Ltd.
- Ad hoc legal advisory services for Korea Capital Co., Ltd.
- Ad hoc legal advisory services for Korea City Airport Terminal Co., Ltd.
- Ad hoc legal advisory services for the Korea Automobile Environmental Association
- Ad hoc legal advisory services for numerous other companies and legal entities

Publications

- A study on incontestable administrative acts as remedies for rights and interests, Korea University, 1994
- Retroactive application of personal data disclosure and notification order system to sexual offenders who have committed sexual crime against adult victims, 2015